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Buena E. Crawford, 2/24/03 2:17 PM -0500, Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structu

X-Sender: b.e.crawford @pop.larc.nasa.gov

Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2003 14:17:39 -0500

To: "CLEGHORN, CHERYL W" <C.W.CLEGHORN @1larc.nasa.gov>
From: "Buena E. Crawford" <b.e.crawford@larc.nasa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

Email #1.

X-Sender: j.h.ogiba@pop.larc.nasa.gov

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 5.0.2
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2003 14:28:24 -0500

To: B.E.CRAWFORD @]larc.nasa.gov

From: "James H. Ogiba" <j.h.ogiba@Ilarc.nasa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

X-Authentication-Warning: spinoza.public.hqg.nasa.gov: majordom set sender to

owner-nasa-dcfos-finance using -f

X-Sender: gbrown2@mail.hq.nasa.gov

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 4.3.2

Date: Mon, 03 Feb 2003 17:10:14 -0500

To: nasa-cfos@hq.nasa.gov, nasa-dcfos-finance @hg.nasa.gov,
Ibraxton@mail.arc.nasa.gov, margaret.ashworth@dfrc.nasa.gov,
NAbell@pop100.gsfc.nasa.gov, dbridge @hq.nasa.gov,
Napoleon.Carroll-1 @ksc.nasa.gov, richard.Cota-1 @kmail ksc.nasa.gov,
david.bates@msfc.nasa.gov, jbevis@ssc.nasa.gov,
Robert.E.Fails@grc.nasa.gov, john.h.bealll @ C]sc nasa.gov,

k.j.winter @larc.nasa.gov, Fred.Mcnutt@jpl.nasa.gov,
Rena.Perwien @ssc.nasa.gov, pagnew @mail.arc.nasa.gov,
margaret.ashworth@mail.dfrc.nasa.gov, Daniel. B.Walker@lerc.nasa.gov,
C.J.Prohaska@larc.nasa.gov, julie.baker@gsfc.nasa.gov,

carolyn.t.stevens @ jpl.nasa.gov, david.birmingham! @jsc.nasa.gov,
Clarence.R.Gearhart @ msfc.nasa.gov, Mack. McKmney 1 @ksc.nasa.gov

From: Gwendolyn Brown <gbrown20hq nasa.gov>

Subject: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

Cc: Steve Isakowitz <sisakowi@hq.nasa.gov>,
PATRICK A CIGANER <pciganer@mail.hqg.nasa.gov>,
pamela.cucarola@msfc.nasa.gov, dmoede @hq.nasa.gov,
mdenwidd <mdenwidd @mail.hg.nasa.gov>, Mmannth nasa.gov,
Richard Beck <rbeck@hq.nasa.gov>, moaqkmsChq nasa.gov,
Garry Gaukler <ggaukler@hgq.nasa.gov>

Sender: owner-nasa-dcfos-finance @lists. hq nasa.gov

in a consistent manner across the agency.

Thanks for your support!

Attached is the account structure that has been developed for recording costs associated with the
Columbia recovery and investigation activities. These codes are to be used for recording any labor,
travel, institutional support and programmatic costs associated with the recovery & investigation.
Additional breakdowns must be coordinated with Garry Gaukler, AAA for Business M anagement for the
Office of Space Flight, at 202-358-1013 or ggaukler@hq.nasa.gov, Richard Beck, Director for Resource
Management Dmsxon at 202-358-2240 or rbeck @hq.nasa.gov, Dave Moede, Chief of Accounting,
Reportmg and Analysis Branch, at (202) 358-1032 or dmoede @ hqg.nasa.gov, so that costs are recorded

Printed for Cheryl Cleghorn <c.w.cleghorn@larc.nasa.gov>

SA-zl



Buena E. Crawford, 2/24/03 2:17 PM -0500, Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structu

Gwendolyn Brown

Deputy Chief Financial Officer for Financial Management
National Aeronautics and Space Administration
Headquarters

Code B

300 E Street SW

Washington, D.C. 20546-0001

202-358-2262 (w) 202-358-4321 (F)

EH] Columbia Cost Codes.xls
HH | Columbia Cost Codes1.xls

Printed for Cheryl Cleghorn <c.w.cleghorn@larc.nasa.gov>



Sub Sub

BLI COG UPN Break1 Break?2
38 925 372 00 00 Columbia Recovery and Investi
10 00 Recovery Support
10 Program Effort
20 00 Investigation Support
10 External Tank
20 SSME
40 Ground Operations
50 Reusable Solid Rocket M
60 Solid Rocket Booster
70 Vehicle Engineering/Orbit
80 Program Integration
90 Program Management
30 00 Institutional Support
10 Recovery Effort
20 Investigation Effort
30 Center Support Other
40 00 Special Flight Crew Ops

10 Family Support




Sub Sub

BLI COG UPN Break1 Break2
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
70 Vehicle Engineering/Orbil
80 Program Integration
90 Program Management
30 00 Institutional Support
10 Recovery Effort
20 Investigation Effort
30 Center Support Other
40 00 Special Flight Crew Ops

10 Family Support



Buena E. Crawford, 2/24/03 2:22 PM -0500, Fwd: AWCS for Columbia Recover

X-Sender: b.e.crawford @pop.larc.nasa.gov

Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2003 14:22:16 -0500

To: "CLEGHORN, CHERYL W" <C.W.CLEGHORN @]arc.nasa.gov>
From: "Buena E. Crawford" <b.e.crawford@larc.nasa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: AWCS for Columbia Recovery & Investigation

Email #2.

X-Sender: j.h.ogiba@pop.larc.nasa.gov

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 5.0.2
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2003 14:28:38 -0500

To: B.E.CRAWFORD @larc.nasa.gov

From: "James H. Ogiba" <j.h.ogiba@]larc.nasa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: AWCS for Columbia Recovery & Investigation

X-Sender: dmoede @mail.hg.nasa.gov
X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 4.3.2
Date:_Tue, 04 Feb 2003 06:35:20 -0500
To: christine.a.root@]lerc.nasa.gov, Barbara.B.Fielding@grc.nasa.gov,
Joseph.J.Kan@grc.nasa.gov, cindy.epperson@ssc.nasa.gov,
frank.mayhall @msfc.nasa.gov, John.C.Alexander @ msfc.nasa.gov,
William.A.Lacey @msfc.nasa.gov, Sam.Lenck-1@ksc.nasa.gov,
sidney.taylor@ksc.nasa.gov, Brenda.Brooks-1@ksc.nasa.gov,
j.h.ogiba@]larc.nasa.gov, msampay@ems.jsc.nasa.gov,
gail. hammond! @jsc.nasa.gov, valerie.zellmer @mail.dfrc.nasa.gov,
ida.ketchum@dfrc.nasa.gov, nabell @pop100.gsfc.nasa.gov,
pfluegemann @mail.arc.nasa.gov, rliang @mail.arc.nasa.gov,
gaflemin @ pop100.gsfc.nasa.gov, cujohnso@pop 100.gsfc.nasa.gov,
Lee.Harp@msfc.nasa.gov, Tonia.Martin@msfc.nasa.gov,
Kenny.King @msfc.nasa.gov, Sandra.G.Seymour @ msfc.nasa.gov,
Lois.smith@msfc.nasa.gov, Wanda.Nelson @msfc.nasa.gov,
Sharon.white @msfc.nasa.gov, Pamela.Chabelal @ msfc.nasa.gov,
Mike.Clemons @msfc.nasa.gov, Tina.Walker @msfc.nasa.gov,
mmitchel @pop100.gsfc.nasa.gov, dbridge @mail.hq.nasa.gov,
J.Otero@larc.nasa.gov, mary.whitehead@ssc.nasa.gov,
jenny.spence @ssc.nasa.gov, pamela.cucarola@msfc.nasa.gov,
Kathy.A.Shockley @msfc.nasa.gov, Donna.L.Smith@msfc.nasa.gov,
Mary.L.Uchaker @msfc.nasa.gov, cwillia3 @mail.hq.nasa.gov
From: David Moede <david.moede @hq.nasa.gov>
Subject: AWCS for Columbia Recovery & Investigation

Colleagues,

was faxed to all DCFO's on Monday February 3, 2003.
Dave Moede

X-Sender: ggaukler@mail.hg.nasa.gov

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 4.3.2

Date: Mon, 03 Feb 2003 16:41:08 -0500

To: gbrown2@hq.nasa.gov, rbeck @hq.nasa.gov, dmoede @hq.nasa.gov,
jblair <jblair@mail.hq.nasa.gov>

From: Garry Gaukler <ggaukler@hqg.nasa.gov>

An approved AWCS Flash Change authorizing the use of the codes identified in the following message

Printed for Cheryl Cleghorn <c.w.cleghorn@larc.nasa.gov>

A8 2



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
travel, institutional and programmatic costs associated with the recovery & investigation. Additional
breakdowns must be coordinated with Garry Gaukler, in the Office of Space Flight, at 202-358-101
or ggaukler@hq.nasa.gov, so that costs are recorded in a consistent manner.

[98]

Garry Gaukler

OSF Acting Assistant Associate Administrator,
Business Management Integration & Analysis

e-mail: ggaukler@hqg.nasa.gov

phone #: 202-358-1013

fax #:  202-358-2848

Room #: 7C76

B8] Book116.xls

Printed for Cheryl Cleghorn <c.w.cleghorn@larc.nasa.gov>
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Buena E. Crawford, 2/24/03 2:27 PM -0500, Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structu

X-Sender: b.e.crawford@pop.larc.nasa.gov

Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2003 14:27:42 -0500

To: "CLEGHORN, CHERYL W" <C.W.CLEGHORN @]arc.nasa.gov>
From: "Buena E. Crawford" <b.e.crawford @larc.nasa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

Email #3

X-Sender: d.j.gosselin@pop.larc.nasa.gov

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 5.0.2
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2003 08:49:58 -0500

To: b.e.crawford @larc.nasa.gov.

From: "David J. Gosselin" <d.j.gosselin@larc.nasa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

X-Sender: j.h.ogiba@pop.larc.nasa.gov

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 5.0.2
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2003 07:22:22 -0500

To: D.J.GOSSELIN@]larc.nasa.gov

From: "James H. Ogiba" <j.h.ogiba@larc.nasa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

X-Sender:_Kk.j.winter @pop.lare.nasa.gov

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 5.0.2

Date:_Tue, 04 Feb 2003 08:58:29 -0500

To: . HOGIBA @larc.nasa.gov

From: "Ken J.Winter" <k.j.winter@larc.nasa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

Cc: dave Gosselin <d.j.gosselin@larc.nasa.gov>, k.l.christian@Ilarc.nasa.gov

X-Sender: gbrown2 @mail.hg.nasa.gov

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 4.3.2

Date: Mon, 03 Feb 2003 17:10:14 -0500

To: nasa-cfos @hg.nasa.gov, nasa-dcfos-finance @hq.nasa.gov,
Ibraxton@mail.arc.nasa.gov, margaret.ashworth@dfrc.nasa.gov,
NAbell@popl00.gsic.nasa.gov, dbridge @hq.nasa.gov,
Napoleon.Carroll-1 @ksc.nasa.gov, richard.Cota-1 @kmail .ksc.nasa.gov,
david.bates @msfc.nasa.gov, jbevis @ssc.nasa.gov,
Robert.E.Fails @ grc.nasa.gov, john.h.bealll @jsc.nasa.gov,
k.j.winter@larc.nasa.gov, Fred.Mcnutt@jpl.nasa.gov,
Rena.Perwien @ssc.nasa.gov, pagnew @mail.arc.nasa.gov,
margaret.ashworth@mail.dfrc.nasa.gov, Daniel.B.Walker @lerc.nasa.gov,
C.J.Prohaska@]arc.nasa.gov, julie.baker @ gsfc.nasa.gov,
carolyn.t.stevens @jpl.nasa.gov, david.birmingham1 @jsc.nasa.gov,
Clarence.R.Gearhart@msfc.nasa.gov, Mack.McKinney-1 @ksc.nasa.gov

From: Gwendolyn Brown <gbrown2@hq.nasa.gov>

Subject: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

Cc: Steve Isakowitz <sisakowi@hgq.nasa.gov>,
PATRICK A CIGANER <pciganer@mail.hg.nasa.gov>,
pamela.cucarola@msfc.nasa.gov, dmoede @hq.nasa.gov,
mdenwidd <mdenwidd @mail.hq.nasa.gov>, Mmann@hgq.nasa.gov,
Richard Beck <rbeck @hq.nasa.gov>, mgaskins @hg.nasa.gov,
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
Additional breakdowns must be coordinated with Garry Gaukler, AAA for Business Management for
the Office of Space Flight, at 202-358-1013 or ggaukler@hq.nasa.gov, Richard Beck, Director for
Resource Management Division, at 202-358-2240 or rbeck @hg.nasa.gov, Dave Moede, Chief of
Accounting, Reporting and Analysis Branch, at (202) 358-1032 or dmoede @hq.nasa.gov, so that
costs are recorded in a consistent manner across the agency.

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

28] Columbia Cost Codes21 .xls
HH | Columbia Cost Codes111.xls

Printed for Cheryl Cleghorn <c.w.cleghorn@larc.nasa.gov> 2
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Buena E. Crawford, 2/24/03 2:32 PM -0500, Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structu 1

X-Sender: b.e.crawford @pop.larc.nasa.gov

Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2003 14:32:52 -0500

To: "CLEGHORN, CHERYL W" <C.W.CLEGHORN @]arc.nasa.gov>
From: "Buena E. Crawford" <b.e.crawford @larc.nasa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

Email #4.

X-Sender: d.h.schroeder@pop.larc.nasa.gov

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 5.0.2

Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2003 15:03:16 -0500

To: B E Crawford <B.E.Crawford@larc.nasa.gov>, <Buena.E.Crawford @nasa.gov>
From: "Debra H. Schroeder" <d.h.schroeder @larc.nasa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2003 14:23:54 -0500

To: "Baxter Darlene T." <D.T.BAXTER@LaRC.NASA.GOV>
From: "Debra H. Schroeder" <d.h.schroeder@larc.nasa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2003 13:00:38 -0500

To: M P Saunders <M.P.Saunders@larc.nasa.gov>, <Mark.P.Saunders @nasa.gov>
From: "Debra H. Schroeder” <d.h.schroeder@larc.nasa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

Cc: P W Chambers <P.W.Chambers @larc.nasa.gov>, <Paula.W.Chambers @nasa.gov>

Mark,

Attached are the codes from HQ for various categories of the Columbia investigation. If you will
identify for me the ones the Center will be using, I will have codes set up at the Center for our use.
Thank you!

Debbie

X-Sender:_c.j.prohaska@pop.larc.nasa.gov

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Pro Version 4.2.2

Date:_Tue, 04 Feb 2003 12:39:11 -0500

To: M\MM.LOWE @larc.nasa.gov, <s.b.araiza@larc.nasa.gov>,
<D.T.BAXTER @Ilarc.nasa.gov>, <g.r.blow @larc.nasa.gov>,
<c.v.carey @larc.nasa.gov>, <A M.COHOON @larc.nasa.gov>,
<r.l.devers@larc.nasa.gov>, <d.m.hines @larc.nasa.gov>,
<t.p.memory @larc.nasa.gov>, <j.m.michael.jr@larc.nasa.gov>,
<d.k.poupard @larc.nasa.gov>, <a.c.radford @larc.nasa. gOvV>,
<d.h.schroeder@]larc.nasa.gov>, <r.s.smith@larc.nasa.gov>,
<s.r.spruill@larc.nasa.gov>, <e.a.tanner@larc.nasa.gov>,
<d.j.tenney @larc.nasa.gov>, <B.R. THOMAS-BURSE @larc.nasa.gov>,
"ZUVICH, ANTHONY 1" <A.J.ZUVICH @larc.nasa.gov>,
"FLETCHER, CECELIA R" <C.R.FLETCHER @Ilarc.nasa.gov>,
"BEYER, YVONNE W" <Y.W.BEYER @]arc.nasa.gov>,
"BURRELL, RHONDA L" <R.L.BURRELL @larc.nasa.gov>,

Printed for Cheryl Cleghorn <c.w.cleghorn@larc.nasa.gov> 1

sA6Y



Buena E. Crawford, 2/24/03 2:32 PM -0500, Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structu

<J.C.DOUGHTY @]larc.nasa.gov>, <t.f.swofford@larc.nasa.gov>,
A.B.PIERCE @larc.nasa.gov, J.A.LANEAVE@]arc.nasa.gov,
R.W.ROBINSON @larc.nasa.gov, JM.SCHUETZ@larc.nasa.gov
From: "Catherine J. Prohaska" <c.j.prohaska@]larc.nasa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

associated with the Columbia recovery and investigations.

fyi--see below from Code B. special accounting codes have been established for any activities

X-Sender: k.j.winter @pop.larc.nasa.gov

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 5.0.2

Date: Tue, 04 Feb 2003 09:57:46 -0500

To: M P Saunders <M.P.Saunders @larc.nasa.gov>, <Mark.P.Saunders @nasa.gov>
From: "Ken J.Winter" <k.j.winter @larc.nasa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

Cc: c.j.prohaska@]arc.nasa.gov, j.H.OGIBA @larc.nasa.gov

This email refers to the subject matter of your inquiry.
Jim, Please follow-up to ensure LaRC establishes and communicates the required account codes.
Thanks!

X-Authentication-Warning: spinoza.public.hqg.nasa.gov: majordom set sender to owner-nasa-cfos

using -f

X-Sender: gbrown2@mail.hg.nasa.gov

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 4.3.2

Date: Mon, 03 Feb 2003 17:10:14 -0500

To: nasa-cfos @hqg.nasa.gov, nasa-dcfos-finance @hq.nasa.gov,
Ibraxton @mail.arc.nasa.gov, margaret.ashworth@dfrc.nasa.gov,
NAbell@pop100.gsfc.nasa.gov, dbridge @hqg.nasa.gov,
Napoleon.Carroll-1 @ksc.nasa.gov, richard.Cota-1@kmail.ksc.nasa.gov,
david.bates@msfc.nasa.gov, jbevis@ssc.nasa.gov,
Robert.E.Fails@grc.nasa.gov, john.h.bealll @jsc.nasa.gov,
k.j.winter@larc.nasa.gov, Fred.Mcnutt@jpl.nasa.gov,
Rena.Perwien @ssc.nasa.gov, pagnew @mail.arc.nasa.gov,
margaret.ashworth@mail.dfrc.nasa.gov, Daniel.B.Walker@lerc.nasa.gov,
C.J.Prohaska@]larc.nasa.gov, julie.baker @ gsfc.nasa.gov,
carolyn.t.stevens @jpl.nasa.gov, david.birmingham1 @jsc.nasa.gov,
Clarence.R.Gearhart @msfc.nasa.gov, Mack.McKinney-1@ksc.nasa.gov

From: Gwendolyn Brown <gbrown2 @hgq.nasa.gov>

Subject: Columbia Cost Codes Structure

Cc: Steve Isakowitz <sisakowi@hg.nasa.gov>,
PATRICK A CIGANER <pciganer@mail.hq.nasa.gov>,
pamela.cucarola@msfc.nasa.gov, dmoede @hq.nasa.gov,
mdenwidd <mdenwidd @mail.hqg.nasa.gov>, Mmann@hgq.nasa.gov,
Richard Beck <rbeck @hgq.nasa.gov>, mgaskins @hqg.nasa.gov,
Garry Gaukler <ggaukler @hg.nasa.gov>

Sender: owner-nasa-cfos @lists.hg.nasa.gov

Attached is the account structure that has been developed for recording costs associated with the
Columbia recovery and investigation activities. These codes are to be used for recording any
labor, travel, institutional support and programmatic costs associated with the recovery &
investigation. Additional breakdowns must be coordinated with Garry Gaukler, AAA for
Business Management for the Office of Space Flight, at 202-358-1013 or ggaukler@hq.nasa.gov
Richard Beck, Director for Resource Management Division, at 202-358-2240 or

3

Printed for Cheryl Cleghorn <c.w.cleghorn@larc.nasa.gov>



Buena E. Crawford, 2/24/03 2:32 PM -0500, Fwd: Columbia Cost Codes Structu 3

rbeck @hg.nasa.gov, Dave Moede, Chief of Accounting, Reporting and Analysis Branch, at (202)
358-1032 or dmoede @hq.nasa.gov, so that costs are recorded in a consistent manner across the
agency.

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

58] Columbia Cost Codes22.xls
EH | Columbia Cost Codes33.xls

Printed for Cheryl Cleghorn <c.w.cleghorn@larc.nasa.gov> 3
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